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Patrick Doyle

From: kdubsky@coastwatch.org
Sent: 09 March 2016 14:31
To: Grainne Power; DaS Advisory Committee
Subject: RE: S0026-01 Dumping at Sea Permit Application from Aughinish Alumina Ltd

Hi Grainne  
Thank you for sending the plough dredging application  
I have some immediate questions: 

1. Why is proposed decision  issued date not applicable?  
2. There are v few sediment samples  supplied by the applicant – only 2 with both sediment and biota.   Is 

there an inventory of other sample analyses from that area from say the EPA who are monitoring the plant? 
Could we see relevant other sampling by  EPA, Marine Institute or  anyone else?  

V best Karin  
 
 
Karin Dubsky 
International Coordinator 
Coastwatch Europe 
T: +353 (0)53 942 5843 
F: +353 (0)53 94 25046 
M: +353 (0)868 111 684 
E: KDubsky@Coastwatch.org 
W: www.Coastwatch.org  
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or protected by other legal rules. It is not an offer or acceptance of an offer, nor shall it form any part of a legally binding contract. If you have 
received this communication in error, please let us know by reply then destroy it. You should not use, print, copy the message or disclose its contents to anyone. E-mail is subject to possible data 
corruption, is not secure, and its content does not necessarily represent the opinion of this Company. No representation or warranty is made as to the accuracy or completeness of the information 
and no liability is accepted for any loss arising from its use. This e-mail and any attachments are not guaranteed to be free from so-called computer viruses. You should check for viruses before 
down-loading it to your computer equipment. This Company has no control over other websites to which there may be hypertext links and no liability is accepted in relation to those sites. This 
Company randomly monitors its e-mail system (including incoming e-mails) for operational purposes. 

 

From: Grainne Power [mailto:G.Power@epa.ie]  
Sent: 09 March 2016 12:06 
To: DaS Advisory Committee <DaSAdvisoryCommittee@epa.ie> 
Subject: S0026‐01 Dumping at Sea Permit Application from Aughinish Alumina Ltd 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am writing to advise that Aughinish Alumina Limited has applied to the Agency on 1st March 2016 for a permit in 
respect of Aughinish, Co Limerick.  The request and associated documentation can be accessed on our website at 
the following link:  
 
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/DaS/DaS‐view.jsp?regno=S0026‐01#.VuARYk1WKUk 
 
The Agency will have regard to any submission/observation you wish to make in relation to this permit 
application.  Submissions/observations can be sent to the undersigned in writing or by email. 
 
You can also set up an RSS Feed to this application; you will then be notified by email alert every time new 
information is uploaded to this application on our website. 
 
Regards 
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Grainne Power 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability  
EPA, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co Wexford  
Y35 W821 
Extn: 7321 
Tel: 053 – 9170721 
E-mail: g.power@epa.ie 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

 
 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

  

********************************************************************** 
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